

RE: Rate Mitigation

From: "Hume, Steen (ENERGY)" <steen.hume@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 10 Feb 2017 07:56:18 -0500

Hi. Yes. I think we've done that analysis and its couple dollars, but I'll get something a bit more precise.

Steen

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-10-17 7:54 AM
To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: Rate Mitigation

Hi. Could Tim check the information provided by Jocelyn, and estimate how much her company could save if we eliminate the DRC. Thanks

Sent from my iPad

> On Feb 10, 2017, at 7:41 AM, Hume, Steen (ENERGY) <Steen.Hume@ontario.ca> wrote:

>

> Good morning Deputy.

>

> Will do. Steen

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)

> Sent: February-10-17 7:39 AM

> To: Hume, Steen (ENERGY)

> Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)

> Subject: Rate Mitigation

>

> Hi Steen,

>

> Could you have your people model a GA smoothing option that doesn't exceed \$35 billion in borrowing and is available to all consumers (RPP/B/A). Minister is keen to help Class B.

>

> Serge

>

> Sent from my iPad